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Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Registration is Full for ZNE Action Plan Webinar Today - Please READ

Greetings Webinar Participants,
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Thank you all for your interest in today’s Webinar - Launching California’s Zero Net Action 
Plan. We are currently at full capacity for the webinar.

What does this mean? - This means that there will be a good portion of you that have 
registered, that will not be able to listen in live. The webinar will be on a first come first serve 
basis. To log into the Webinar, please use the email that was sent to you by GotoWebinar after 
registering. We have also attached the slides for those who are not able to log on today.

CPUC Staff - It would be great if you physically could join us in the Courtyard Room during 
the webinar, so we can free up some space on the line.

We are sorry about the inconvenience. There will be a recording of the webinar available and 
posted at a later date.

Thanks again for your interest in the Zero Net Energy Action Plan!

Best regards,

Jordana

Jordana Cammarata

Energy Efficiency Planning

Climate Strategies Branch, Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission

inc@cpuc.ca.gov
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